
From: Halligan, Julie 
Sent: 4/24/2013 2:57:25 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Lunch? 

Sure, that works fine for me, but if your schedule is tight and you are downtown, I could meet 
you someplace closer to your office, 

Julie Halligan 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

imh@cpuc.ca.qov 

415,703,1587 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 5:37 PM 
To: Halligan, Julie 
Subject: RE: Lunch? 

Shall we meet in the courtyard and walk from there? This weather is so great! Perhaps we 
could head over to Hayes St places or something. 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Halligan, Julie fmailtoiiulie.halliqan@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Accepted: Lunch? 
When: Thursday, April 25, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: tbd 

SB GT&S 0262919 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Thursday works fine, thanks for setting the appointment. 
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